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QUESTION 1

When is an approval flow triggered in the context of a self-service scenario? 

A. When the requester awards the RFQ 

B. When the requester sends the RFQ to the suppliers 

C. When the chosen suppliers are not preferred 

D. When the purchasing requisition is submitted 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 2

for which activities can you use supplier ratings from SAP Arbia guided Buying? Note: there are 2 correct answers to
this question. 

A. Toggle preferred status automatically in SAP Ariba guided Buying 

B. populate content in the Expert community spotlight 

C. Filter search results in SAP Ariba guided buying 

D. provide data for SAP Ariba suppliers lifecycle management 

Correct Answer: CD 

 

QUESTION 3

An approver wants to forward a single document. Which is being approved to an alternate approver, how can the
approver do this? 1 option 

A. Ask an administrator to add the alternate approver to the approval to the approval flow 

B. Replace the name of the approver in the approval flow using the forward approvable feature 

C. Add the alternate approver to the appoval flow and approve the document 

D. Set the alternate approver as their delegate using the delegate authority feature 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 4

Which supplier field is used to link a new procurement supplier to an existing supplier within Strategic Sourcing? 

A. SM VendorlD 
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B. Ariba Network ID (ANID) 

C. ERP VendorlD 

D. Supplier ID 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 5

In Catalog Search, Keyword searches default to which of the following searches? 

Please choose the correct answer. 

A. NOT 

B. None of the above 

C. OR 

D. AND 

Correct Answer: D 
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